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Secretary, T LA N
U.3. Nuclear Regulatery Comm. @

Vashington D.C., 20555 Ang. 11, 1979

CAET NUb. oW

Dear Secretary, PROPOSED RulE PR" NO (‘H FR 4312?)
I would like to comment on NEC release T9-121 concerming the wvaivers
of defences involving lawsuits over the March 28 accident at T™MI.

I personally feel that an Extraordinary Nuclear Occurrence DID occur
at T™MI, to the degree of calling 1t a class 9 accident, I felt that the
situation was completely out of comtrol for some time during the accident
cansing the release of substantial amcunts of radioactivity into the
environment, The accident wgs over and above any foreseeable or pre-
thought circumstance built into the emergency control systems with the
prevention of an aceident of more severity due largly to good luck,

The first provision of the ENO criteria concerning the gubstantial
release of radicactive materials offsite may never be accurately imown
becanse there was ne monitoring being dome during the early hours of the
accident,

The second provisiom concerming substantial offsite damage is a
factor which may take a long time to manifest, How do you prove damage
from low level radiation?? It would take 10, 15 or 20 years defore cancer
or genetic damage may surface but you would not be able to prove (%t was
a resulil of the accident at TMI.

I certainly feel that a ENO did indeed cccur and that the waivers
of defences provision of Price-inderson should be applied.

Sincerely,

Py
- -

Michael L. Hershey -
626 X, Pine St.
Lancaster, Pa. 17603
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